SAN Replacement Vendor Questions and Answers

1) Of the 20TBs usable disk space required, are you able to differentiate application performance requirements of that disk?  For example: high speed disk for databases, etc. (146GB 15K RPM), average performance disk (i.e.300 GB 10K RPM), and slower less accessed disk (i.e. 500 GB SATA).
All drives should be of the same type, size, and speed.  

2) Based on previous question, do you have RAID level requirements per storage tier (i.e. RAID 10 for high performance critical data, and RAID 5 for everything else, etc.)?

We are interested in only RAID 10.

3) Would you like hot spares configured? 

Yes

4) If you were to implement DR via remote mirror, what performance/capacity SAN is required in the remote location? (i.e. less performance but same capacity, equal performance same capacity, equal performance less capacity, etc.)?
Please provide two solutions.  For the first solution we would like the same capacity and performance as the primary site, and the second with same capacity and slower performance.  
5) We are unable to answer questions 26 and 27 in the RFP with sufficient detail unless the Judicial Branch signs a non-disclosure agreement.  Can you sign such an agreement?
We are not interested in entering into a non-disclosure with every vendor at this time, and therefore suggest that these two questions be answered with what the vendors feel comfortable including in their response, knowing that the information will become public knowledge.  Once we have selected a vendor we will pursue more detailed responses to these questions and would entertain signing a non-disclosure agreement at that time.   
6) What is the current number of HP drives and what type of drives are they?  i.e. 100 drives that are 146 GB, etc.
St. Paul EVA

· 102 146gb 10k drives 
· 38 72gb 10k drives 
Data Conversion EVA

· 24 146gb 10k 
48 72gb 10k
7) Will the Minnesota Courts require that the data stored on the proposed SAN have fail-over and fail-back capabilities between St. Paul and St. Cloud in the case of a disaster, as a part of a disaster recovery plan?
Yes

8) Does the RFP require an option for electronic data replication to St. Cloud or are the Minnesota Courts looking for a log-shipping or SAN-copy type of solution?

Please provide more detail and explanation.

9) What are the Model # of HP servers being used?

We have primarily HP Proliant DL380, DL580, and DL360, generations 3, 4, and 5.

10)  What OS is used on each? 32bit? 64bit?

Windows 2000, and 2003, standard and enterprise edition, 32 bit.

11)  What HBA’s are in each?

This information is in the RFP.

12)  How many Brocade 3900 switches are existing?

One

13)  How Many Brocade 3800 switches are existing

Four

14) What is media is to be used to provide connectivity between St. Paul, and St. Coud?

A blend of copper and fiber, but mostly copper.

